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ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 
 
 

Bidders are advised that bidding documents on the above named project are amended as follows: 
 
 

SPECIFICATIONS 

1. Section 06410, Cabinets:  Medical-grade cabinets with MDF core will be an acceptable alternative to 
plywood. 

2. Section 10800, Toilet Accessories:  Par. 1.2.D., delete this paragraph in its entirety. 

3. Section 15000, Mechanical General Provisions:  Par. 3.9.A., delete this paragraph in its entirety. 

4. Section 16100, General Electrical Requirements:  Par. 1.6.C., change the word “Houston” to “Jones”. 

5. Section 16190, Data/Computer System and Telephone System:  Delete this section in its entirety.  
Note:  Boxes and conduit stub ups shall remain as included in Section 16165. 

DRAWINGS 

Architectural 

1. Sht. Nos. A7.1 and A7.2:  Medical-grade cabinets with MDF core will be an acceptable alternative to 
plywood. 

Mechanical 

Note: “Clouds” are provided on drawings for convenience to the contractor only!  “Clouds” are without Force 
and effect on the contract documents. 
 
2. Sheet M1.1:  At Floor Plan – HVAC: 

a. Space 110, change exhaust CFM to 270. 
b. Space 111, at indicated exhaust grille, add the words “80 CFM” and the keynote “22”. 

3. Sheet M1.2:  At Floor Plan – HVAC Ventilation: 

a. Space 110, change exhaust CFM to 270. 
b. Space 111, change exhaust CFM to 80. 
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3, Sheet M2.3:  At EF7 Exhaust Fan Detail, replace the words “acid resistant” with the words “factory 
weatherproof”. 

4. Sheet M3.3:  Replace this drawing sheet with attached clouded revisions Sheet M3.3, dated 9/9/2022. 

5. Sheet P1.2:  Floor Plan – Domestic Water Piping: 

a. Toilet rooms 102 and 104, change fixture numbers as follows: 

 Toilet – change from P2 to P2A 
 Lavatory – change from P4 to P4A  

6. Sheet P2.2:  At Water Heater schematic, add the following to the hot water pipe from the water heater 
to the thermostatic mixing valve: 

“140 Degrees F.”. 

7. Sheet P3.1:  Replace this drawing sheet with attached clouded revisions Sheet P3.1, dated 9/9/2022. 

Electrical 

8. Sheet E1.0, Keyed Note 5:  Replace this note with the following: 

“EXISTING 8KW GENERATOR TO REMAIN, SEE RISER DIAGRAM.” 

 

 

 

Attachments: Sht. M3.3, dated 9/9/2022 
  Sht. P2.2, dated 9/9/2022 
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RESPONSE TO CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS 

 

1. Does the generator remain or to be replaced?  Discrepancy between electrical plans and electrical 
riser. 

 Existing generator to remain and be reused.  Refer to Addendum No. 1. 

2. Generator annunciator required if existing generator to remain?  Currently there is no generator 
annunciator. 

 The design reuses the generator as-is with additional breaker added to the panel. 

3. Can we get confirmation that another 200/3P breaker can be added to the existing Siemens 
panelboard MSB? 

 Contractor must field-verify.  There are two (2) existing 200A/3P breakers currently in the 
panel and visual space for another. 

4. For the existing circuits that are to remain but new devices, faceplates to be replaced with new, 
will the existing breakers in the existing panels serving these circuits be required to be replaced 
with new breakers? 

 No.  Existing breakers will be reused. 

5. Section E, E.25 of the specifications states Network Cabling is owner furnished.  Is this correct 
and the contractor is just required to provide conduit stub ups to above ceilings? 

 Boxes and conduit stub-ups only in the contract.  Cabling section to be removed from 
specifications.  Refer to Addendum No. 1. 

6. In the contract documents, the casework is called out to be plastic laminate and the details are 
showing a face frame type of case.  Will standard medical grade plastic laminate cabinet 
construction be allowed? 
Yes, MDF core is an acceptable alternative to plywood. 

7. Please confirm all floors to be demoed and replaced with new. 
Yes, except Electrical 126 and Storage 139; existing to remain. 

8. Will OSB sheathing be acceptable in lieu of plywood sheathing over new stud walls? 
No 


